SOUTH DAKOTA ATHLETIC COMMISSION
Via Teleconference
Friday, June 12, 2020
8:15 a.m. (CDT)

Proposed Agenda

. Call to Order

. Approval of the Agenda
. Open Forum: 5 minutes for the public to address the Commission
. Approval of Meeting Minutes of April 9, 2020

. Financial Report as of May 31, 2020

. Old Business

1) Update in Approved Events
i. MMA 2020-02 (Sioux Falls) date change to July 10, 2020
ii. BOX 2020-01 (Sturgis) date change to August 11, 2020

. New Business

1) Event Applications

. Other Business

Announcements
Next Meeting
1) July 10, 2020 via teleconference

. Adjourn



Meeting Minutes
SOUTH DAKOTA ATHLETIC COMMISSION
Via Teleconference
April 9, 2020 12:00 p.m. Central

Chairman Kilmer called the meeting to order at 12:01 pm. Stalley called the roll. A guorum was present.

Members Present via Telephone: Mike Kilmer, Lee Lohff, Margaret Gillespie, Richard Little and Verle
Valentine

Members Absent: None

Others Present via Telephone: Jennifer Stalley, Executive Secretary; Amber Mulder, Department of
Labor Legal Counsel; and Bob Mercer, KELO televisio

;"Seconded the motion. The Commission voted by
entine was absent. MOTION PASSED.

Little made a motion to approve the agenda. Gil
roll call. Kilmer, Lohff, Gillespie and Little voted ay

Kilmer asked for any public comments. There were no ¢ offered.

Lohff made a motion to approve the minutes of January 31, 2020
Commission voted by roll call. Kilmer, Lohff, Gillespie, Little and

ittle seconded the motion. The
ine voted aye. MOTION PASSED.

Valentine made a motio
motion. The Commis
MOTION PASSED.

pt the March 31, 2020 financial statement. Gillespie seconded the
‘call. Kilmer, Lohff, Gillespie, Little and Valentine voted aye.

Stalley provided the Commissi
Falls), MMA 2020-03 {Huron) and
COVID-19. The Commission requested
during 2020.. BOX 2020-01 (Sturgls) rem
related to COVID- 19.

late on previously approved events. MMA 2020-02 (Sioux

: drea‘u) have all been indefinitely postponed due to
ith the promoters on possible reschedule dates
on schedule for August 8, 2020, pending further restrictions

Lohff made a motion to require all previously approved events comply with state executive orders and
Centers for Disease Control recommendations pertaining to COVID-19 at the event and to notify the
promoters of this requirement. .Valentine seconded the motion. Kilmer, Lohff, Gillespie, Little and
Valentine voted aye. MOTION PASSED.

Lohff made a motion to reschedule the Commission’s July meeting to July 10, 2020 at 12:00 pm
(central). Little seconded the motion. Kilmer, Lohff, Gillespie, Little and Valentine voted aye. MOTION
PASSED.

Little made a motion to approve the event request by Fury Fights for a mixed martial arts events on
November 14, 2020 in Watertown, South Dakota on the condition the promoter complies with all the
conditions placed on the promoter for MMA Event 2018-008, the promoter and event is in compliance



with any recommendation by the Centers for Disease Control or executive orders in relation to COVID-
19, and the approval is non-transferable. Lohff seconded the motion. MOTION PASSED.

Kilmer noted that the previously noticed executive session on the agenda was not needed for discussion
of any items.

Little made a motion to renew the contract with Midwest Solutions for executive services of the
Commission under the terms of the current contract plus a 2% increase in the monthly services fee.
Little seconded the motion. Kilmer, Lohff, Gillespie, Little and Valenti e voted aye. MOTION PASSED.

The Commission discussed the impacts of COVID-19 on events, 1]
monitor the situation as it evolves and address issues as they
with any state laws or regulations and the Centers for Dise:

COVDI-19 will be required for events. \

Commission will continue to
t to the Commission. Compliance
recommendations related to

Kilmer noted the next Commission meeting is scheduled for July 10, 2020 at 12
teleconference.

There being no other business before t ommission, Kilmer adjourned the meetin

Respectfully Submitted,

Richard Little, Secretary



T

JoNd

aNOS NOISSIWWOD DNIXO"
NOILIINOSAd ¥IINID

*xx 90 0T 6S6°LET 6€01T TYLOL LINN 13900g

xx 90 0T 6G6'LET 6£0T €089 'TYLOL LINO HAng/dW0D
x ¥Q 0T°6S6'LET 488 £099 TYIOL HDYNOS/ANYIROD
¥ad 0T 6S6'LET 0000¥TT L8BOOO6EDT €099
¥o/¥a FONWIVE LNNODOY YILNED ANYAHOO
NOISSTWROD OILATHLY VIOMVQ HIANOS 6€£071 'IINN I39ANd
NOILVINDHE 35 JOogv'l 0T + ADNIDY
0202/1€/50 'J0 SY
SHONVIVE JELNHD HSVO

YLONYJ HINOS 40 HALYLS T¥60PIVE



143

RERKE
L2 ¥
Py

%

%

Fovd

S0°
S0°
S0°
S0’
S0°
S0’
00"
‘gee’'e
gzt
T4

‘00T

0o

00
00
00
00

00

00

€97y
€9v'y
€97y
8ez’e

8€Z’‘E

114

'08
00°

0ST

‘006
00°

006

FLVJ-0L-dY¥EX

00"
00"
00°
00°
00°
06"
00"
00"
00"
00"
00"
00°
00’
00"
00°
00°

6€0T :LINQ €
€099 *dHOD
L880006€0T ‘¥LND

EONTATH WRHLO 6%  1LOOVW

SHNOLIANTIXE SYVEX JOINd JO aNAATY 0G6F  1LDOV

dX¥ SYVEX ¥OoI¥d A0 aNNIEY 0000S6% €059 L8BOO0OGEOT
ANNFATY ONIIVIZSONON 0Z6% 10DV

SENNIATY SNILVHEJONON SPO0Z6Y €069 L880O006EDT
SEEL 3 SLIMNYEd ’‘SESNIDIT 44 1 I00Y

(TYINTRNYHEAOD-NON) SHES % ‘SIW¥d ‘DIT WIAHIO 6620 1 LOOY
T3 NOILAWAXT HATIVHY LBO66ZY €059 L88B0006EOT
B4 ISTOFY WIIHANEAWII SB066ZF €069 L8BOO06EQT
F2d NOIIVMISIONY HENAITI £B066ZY £069 L880006£0T
FEI NOIIWYNISIONY Foane 2806627V €059 L8B0006E0T
(‘TYINTWNYEAOD-NON) ONISNEDIT 40D30 3 SSENISNd €62  TILODY
HSNFEOIT WEIOHOHA OLOE6ZY £0S9 L880006E0T

SQYYOE ONISNHDIT ? TTUYNOISSHIOWd HWYN ANYAHOD
£099 ON ANYdWOO

HINOW LNFIE0D NOILdTI¥DsaEq EINOODOY dHOD FALNID
NOISSIRWOD DILITHLIY YIONYQ HINOS 6€0T LINQ IIDANY
NOIIVINDEY ¥ ¥WOHVI 0T KONIOY

0202/1€/60 'ONIGNI QOIYZEd €od
LINO LES0NE A9 AUVAAS HONTATY
VIONYd HINOS 40 HIVLS 0202/0€/50 Td5ZZ0vVE



§5:34

FEFEF
EE T

¥ H %

o) £

99°96L’
99°96L"

99°96L'

TV 699"

60°bE

60°F€E
9T 68€

LE'VE
6L VVE

st 9ve’
65°929°

19°891

T2 LES’
SL°80L’

00°G02

TANA A

LY STT

01"
9¢"
c9°Le
62°0T
02 LL

8L 110’

00°0F8
8L ILT

8T L9°GG6°'T 6E0T :LINN €
81 L9°GS6°T L8BOO06EDT YHINAD
81 L9°GG6'T SMNYOd ONISNADIT ¥ TYNOISSEIOHd £069 1 dHOD
LT 90°8LS’'T SHSNAIXE ONIIVNIIO zs Hh fele) 4
00" ¥l 0 AIOENON/dNE dONON 822S i fole) §
00" I5aNg NON- INO SNVHI ¥IJ0 0008228 €069 LB80006E0T
10°LE STYINIIVA 3 SHI'Tddns S02S P LOOY
6€°'8 HEOVISOd 00GES02S €069 L880006E0T
29°82 SHITAdNS ADILIO0 08205028 €059 LB80006EQT
LI SO'IPS’'T SEADIANES TYNLOVIINOD v0Zs HheTel4
4 09°'86T FOIAYES TYNIDVILNOD WEHIO 00967025 €069 L880006ECT
(A AK11 ) SOANS SNOIIVOINAWWODATHIL 00ESPOZS €059 L880006EDT
T 10°21Z SEOIANES TYHINAD 0002%025 €069 L88B0006EDT
A 00°620'1 INVITIOSNOD INIWIEOVNYH 00607025 €059 L880006E0T
00" SEAI JIHSYIEWEW % SHNd 0020%028 €089 L8B0006E0T
T 19°LLE SEDIANAS TUNOSHEZ 18 HifeTe) 4
08°9¢€ SIIAANAY HFIXOTIWE Z0TS Hhele) 4
(A NOILVYSNHIROD INIWAOTAWANA 006020TS €089 L8B0O00O6EQT
¥0" NOILYSNIAWNOD S, YENHOM 0080Z0TS €0G9 L8BOO06EDT
LZ"8 TEVHS Y3~ SNI HJIT/HLIVEH 009020TS €059 L880006E0T
9%z BHVHS Wi-INIWEYILT 002020TS £0S9 L880006€E0T
10°9¢ TYYHS S YHAOTIWE-ISYO 00T020IS €069 L8B0006EOT
1 18 0V€E SHINYIVYS FAXAOTIINT 101§ B Aele)'s
00°00¢€ SHEI SUEHW WWOD ® Quvod 00E0TOIS €069 L88B0006EDT
18 0¥ SHOUYM % 'TV¥S dWRE 1-d 00TOTOTIS E0S9 L880006€E0T
SQUVOE ONISNEDIT § TUNOISSHAONd  AWYN ANVIWOD
£069 ON ZANYAWOD
AIVA-OL-YVEA HINOW LNIRIMAD NOIIL3IdDSEd INOODOY dROD -ichAlicre]
NOISSIWWOD DJIITTIHIV dS 06€0T1 G-YAINTD
NOISSIWWOD DILITHIV VIONVd HILAOS 6£01 LIINN IEDANE
NOIIVINOTY 3 HOAY'T 0T AONADY
0202/1€/60 'ONIGNI QOI¥YdId €od
IINO 1ADANE A€ IHOAEE LOHELHO-€0S/I0ECE0 XTHINOW
0202/0£/50  TASTZOVE

¥I0¥¥aA BLAOS d0 IALVLS



g0
¥a

|a
¢ ¥a
qa

ua

- to]
¥ua
gaa

wxy dd
»x 49

qa

ad

|a
¥ ¥a

¥a

ua
- (0

¥ua
¢ ¥a

aa

- t0)
/aa

cvl

6E°8

6€°8

6€°8

Z9°8¢

29°8¢ i1
SO TIPS'T

097861

09°86T
PE S01

¥y °G0T
10°21¢

S18G2TZT

C0666TCT

20 TLCZVICT

10°¢
10°¢
10°212
00°620°'1

00°S20°1
I9°LLE
08°9¢€
20°

20°
$¥0°

¥0°
Lz’
Lc'8
9v°c
9% "¢
10792
T0°92
I8 0v¢E
00°00¢

00°00€
T8° 0¥

18 0¥

20666121

WHEWON
HOUNEA

4004899
"OANEA

ELNOOWY

dgO¥d

0202/22/50 TSOV00SKH 005€802S L880006E0T €099

0zoz/ze/so ISO¥00SH 00S€5028 L880006E0T €069

0zoz/2z/s0 IG0V00SH 00SESOZS LB8BO0OO6EDT EO0S9
SHUITAdNS FDIFIO 8206028 :€ASLE0

ONIdH TrEZS900 020Z/22/S0 S8TCSY0 08205028 L880006E0T €059
SHOIAYES 'TYALDVILNOD y0es ILOELEO
ADIAYES TYNILOWMILNOD ¥HHIO 096¥%02S -4OSLHO

TOSLSAMAIR Z096¥900 0202/90/S0 ¥ZST S00~000T-02 00969025 L880006€0T €089
SOAYS SNOILVOINMKODHTHL 0ESY0CS -€ASCE0

LNFOQWELNI ZS€Z5900 0202/22/50 LTELGOVILT 00ESY0ZS L880006E0T €059
SHOIAYAS TYHLINID 002v02s -€Aasedo

02Z02/02/50 8LOEOOHA 000C¥v0CS LBBOOO6EOQT £E0S9

020Z/02/50 8L0E00WI 000evocs L88O006EQT £059

ozoz/o0e/so 8LOEOORA 0002v02¢9 L880006E0T E0GS
INVITIASNOD LNIWIDUYNYH 060025 :‘€ASLHEHO

TOSISHMAIN Z096%900 0Z0Z/90/50 PZST S00~0001-02 0060v02S L880006E0T €089
SHOIA¥IES TUNOSYEd 18 +d00¥d
SLIJANIY HEAOTIWH Z0TS€ ‘IDACEO
NOILYSNAdWOD LNAWXOTIWNENN 060201S -€0S0HO

0202/10/50 82Y00ZXIADD 006020TS  LBBOO06E0T €059
NOIIVSNEGHOD S.,dmNdoM 0802015 :€OSCHO
0202/10/50 82Zr00ZXEOD 00802015  LBBOD06EOT €£0S9
HYVHS ¥WE- SNI H4IT/HITYAH 09020TIS :€ASCEO
0202/10/S0 82v002ZXIDD 0090Z0TS  L880006E0T £069
TEYHS YH-INDERII LR 020Z01S :€NSCEO
020Z/10/50 8ZV00ZXEDD 00202015  LB8B0006E£0T £0G9
HMVYHS S, MHAOTIHE~ISYO 0I0Z01I§ :ENS,HO
0202/10/50 82700ZXEDD 00T0Z0TS  LBBOOOGEOT £0G9
SEIYVIVS FHAOCTIWE 10TS IDFALHO
SHAI SYEW WWOD § Gquvod 0E010IS :€EASOEO
0202/10/S0 8Zy00ZX3DD 00€0T0TIS  L8BOO06EQT €069
SHOYM ¥ TYS dWE I-4 0T0I0IS :€AS,E0
020Z/10/50 8Z¥002ZXaO0 00T0TI0IS  LBBOOVGEOT €059
SQYYOod ONISNIDIT 3 TYNOISSHIONd TRUN ANVAHOD
£059 ON ANVYAWOD
HWYN # INEWXVd ¥O AIYA WIIHON INNOODY YIINAD dHOD
IMOHS ‘§ TAIAY AL DNILSOd INTHOD0A
NOISSIHWWOD ODILFIHLY GS  06£0T S-¥HAINED
NOISSIWWOD DILHTHIY YIONYd HINOS 6£0T IINN IEDANG
NOIIVINOTY % HOaY'l 0T ADNFDY
0Z0Z/1E/G0 'ONIGNE qoI¥Ed ¥od
I¥0dTd FUNIIANEIXE XTHINOW
020Z/0€/50  §Y¥S0Z0VE

YLOMYA HINOS 40 ALVLS



rxxxxe U4
sxyxyr QU
vy dd
xxx 9d

»x HQ

» ¥d

-te}
/4q

EVT

"GS6°1
"6G66°1
‘SS6°T
‘8LS'T
"LE

LNOOHWY

HJOVd

d00dgo
YOANIEA

HagHNN
JOANIA

TN
LIOHS

6E0T ‘LINO '§

L880006€0T SELND
€059 i e
SHSNIIXT ONIILVEId0 [4°] -daodd
STYIMALYVA ¥ SEITddnNs S02S :LDHECHO
FOVLS0d 08€S02S5 €9NSCHO
# LNIFWAVA 9O dJ1va TIENON LNNODDY WALNIED dWOD

‘4 TAda¥ AP ONILsOd INAWAD0Q

NOISSIRWOD DILATHLY as 06€0T S-HALNID
NOISSIWWOD DILITHIV WVIONVA HINOS 6E0T IINON ILADANE

NOIIVINOTY 3 HOEVT 0T AONEOY
020Z/TE/S0 *ONIANE QOI¥dd wod
IH04TY HYALIOGNEdXE XTHINOW

YIONYA HINOS J0 FIVIS 0Z20Z/0€/50 g¥goeovd



L°0T LL 70E’9 L5°29L'81 L9°GS6'T
6°0 -86°629°¢€ TE'GE9 LT 90°8LS'T
8°68 SL°0E6’6 TANNA G I9°LLE
29°v9 ¥8°01TL 91 68€ 10°LE
0°0 -Z8'E12’'8 9T 9veT’LT S0°TIVS'T
0°00T 00°LLB‘E 00°0 00°0
8°26 €5°6LY'T LY STIT 08°9¢
£°68 Zz isv’s 8L ITO'T 18 ove
L'0T LL POE’9 LS°29L'81 L9°5S86°T
9°'v9 V8 0TL 91°68¢ 10°LE
0°0 -Z8°€12’8 9T 9vZ'LT SO'TI¥PS'T
0°00T 00°LLB E 00°0 00°0
8°26 €S°6LY'T LY STIT 08°9¢
€°68 2z 1sv’8 8L ITO'T 18°0¥E
IAY TTEVTITIVAY FLVQ-OL-YVEX XTHLNOH
104 fiAcialelat:d SEENLIANIIXE
LL"POE’S LS Z9L'8T
LL V0E’S LS-29L’'81
0T 6S6°LET LL VOE’S LG 29L'8T
FIDNYIVE SNOILVI¥dO¥ddy SHANLIANIIXE
HSYO TTEVIIVAY ALYA-OL—-AVHX

oeoz/oe/s0 FIvd

XTHINOW

¥81 aovd

99°GFL €€ 00°0 00°€18’'86G LOL  I-£059 ANVAROD
99°G¥L'EE 00°0 00°SGL LY STYIOIENS HO
00°0 00°0 00°8S0°'TT STYLOIENS Sd
00°0 00°0 00°00T'T STYIYH 3 SAITIEAS 00050ZS
99 'SpL'EE 00°0 oo”mpp“wq SOAS TYALOVHINOD 000V02S
00°0 00°0 00-cée T SLIIINGE HEAOTIRE 090S0ce
00'0 00°0 00°€E9%'6 SEIYVIVYS AFXOTIAWE 000TOTS
SQUVOH OSNISNADIT % TUYNOISSHIOHd  I-€0S9 ANYAWOD
PANWAWOD A€ INOMYEYE
99°'GpL EE 00°0 00°€18°8¢% STYIOL
00°0 00°0 00°00T'T STIIVH % $3ITAdNS 602G
99 govL'EE 00°0 00 8LL'ZY SOAS TYNLOVEINOD y0ZS
00°0 00°0 00" LLB'E TIAYEL €02S
00°0 00°0 00°G6S°T SIIAANAY FAXOTIAWH 201S
00°0 00°0 00°€9¢%'6 SHIYYIVS FRAXOTINE 101G
ALYI-OL-¥VEX HIVQ-OL-YYEX aarEoandg MINLIONIEXT
SHONVIERNONT SINAWL IKR0D ILNOOWY Z0 IOELHO
TAUIEOANT TYIOL
99°GPL'€EE 00°0 0028 00°TIEL'8S LOL dWOD TV
99°'GpL EE 00°0 00°28 00" TEL'BS I0I qarEsand
99 G¥L'EE 00°0 0028 00°1EL'8S I-£0G9
SHONVYSHNONT SINIWIL IKHO0D SURISNVIL NOIIVINA0dddy
FILVA-OL-dYAX HIVA-OL-YVIA NOIIVINdodday TYNIDTHO dnoo
NOISSTWWOD DILITHIY YIONYA HINOS TWYN SIINID

CONINIVIKIY SAVA AYd
CONINIVIE 9VEX Ad
0Z02/1€/S0 :J0 SY

SANNE FTEVIIVAY

6€0T LINO IIDANE

19€r02vd



